
#
Questions Answers

1
P1- clause 1.2  -  "......prices must be filled in on a CD/ USB provided by SAPS "   - No CD / USB was provided.

Where do we get the pricing on a CD / USB provided by SAPS.

Bidders must submit their completed pricing schedule 'Annexure 2' on a USB/memory stick. The Office does not supply bidders with a 

USB/memory stick.

2

P8 - clause 5.1

Samples of materials types and colours ,must be submitted with bid , however on the SCC the clause states that samples 

must be delivered in January.

Please clarify when material types and samples must be submitted.

Kindly refer to clause 7.8 of the Special conditions of contract (SCC). Please note that only shortlisted bidders will be required to submit 

samples as per clause 7.8.1.1 of the SCC

3

SCC : Special Conditions Of Contract :

P24 - 8.2.1.1 - This point is talking about a " hard copy and online submission. Kindly refer to clause 8.2.2 of the SCC. Bidders must submit a hard copy format of the bid with the pricing schedule and the pricing must 

also be submitted in an excel format in a USB / memory stick.

4 Please explain how do we do a online submission.
Kindly note that bidders will not submit online bids at this point. Please refer to point 3 above.

5 Also page 25,point 8.2.1.5 states " non compliance with online submission will invalidate the bid' Please refer to point 3 and 4 above. Only hardcopy and USB submission of bids will be applicable.

6
P25 - 8.2.2.3 and 8.2.2.5.2 - please advise how many memory sticks and how many hard copies are required to be 

dropped in the bid box.
1 original bid and 1 usb for the excel pricing schedule only.

7
P8 - "Proof of specific goals" - Please explain what is required.

Bidders must complete Annexure 3 'SBD 6.1' and submit CIPC documents which indicate equity ownership in percentage per Director

8 P15 - 7.4.1.3 - Explain " Letter of Undertaking" Kindly refer to 7.4 and 7.4.1.2. Please note that the letter of undertaking is a letter from a respective manufacturer.

9
P16 - Please confirm when must samples of the reflective materials be submitted as there are conflicting explanations in 

the tender document.
Please refer to point 2 of this Q&A

10 P18 - 7.12.1.1 / 7.12.1.5 - How much time will be given between your request and actual marking of vehicle. The time will be determined by the evaluation committee

11 P20 - 7.13.5.8 - " Submit proof of ownership" -;What document is required?
CIPC documents must be submitted with the bid and the CIPC document must clearly state the company's equity ownership in 

percentage(s) per Director.

12 Which documents specifically are "Annexure 1A"  and " Annexure 1B"p
The annexures are attached as part of the advertisement for RT47-1-2022. This is a requirement from SAPS to bidders for them to 

indicate if they comply/not comply to the specifications listed therein.

13
Pricing documents:

What does "MNT " and "REP" mean. Maintenance and repairs

14 Can I please have clarity on the Special Conditions Point 7.2.1.3.2.5 A minimum of five (5) years for 835 metallic silver, 

fluorescent, reflective material (prismatic) Kindly refer to clause 7.2.1.3, the SCC clause is referring to the Warrantee and Guarantee of the product offerings.

15
On the 835 metallic silver Please advise if the material must be fluorescent  Prismatic. The same material that the saps 

vehicle uses as contour lines yellow-green fluorescent? Only the following colors come with Fluorescent  Yellow-Green, 

Yellow, and Orange. Kindly note that the material need not be fluorescent for 835 silver metallic

16 On the Department of Community Safety Vehicles, the 835 metallic silver that was used is a wrapping Cast, unless now 

they will use a prismatic material The specification is listed under clause 7.2.1.3.2.5 of the SCC.

17 This tender is open to everyone, anyone can bid. Is there any form /document that I need to fill in as I have worked with 

some companies that I know might bid to declare that  I have done work for them I have a business relationship.
Kindly note that you will need to complete SDB 4 for declaration and submit it with your bid.

18

The insurance quotation must be on the name of the service provider or third-party as we are not the manufacturer but 

there is third-party who is providing us with authorization letter, test sample and all information required for this bid.

Kindly refer to clause 7.2.1.2 of the SCC. It makes reference to 3rd party (i.e your respective 'manufacturer(s))

19

We wanted to find out if it  is possible for us to quote for a full car,  since we cant quote per rear? Kindly refer to the pricing schedule attached with the bid.
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